
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
20 June 2011 
 
 
 
 
Request for Information – RFI201100658 
 
I refer to your letter, received 9 June 2011, requesting information under the terms of the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 (“the Act”).    
 
Your queries are as follows:   
 

1. Could you confirm that, in 2009, electronic detection equipment was manufactured by an external 

company?  If so, which company or companies?  If not, could you offer some explanation for the above? 
[i.e. the statements in RFI20110260 and RFI20090881] 

2. At what point in time did the BBC take over the manufacture of such equipment itself, and what were its 

reasons for doing so? 

 
In 2009 the BBC sought tenders for the provision of two services (Lot 1 and Lot 2).  Lot 1 related to the 
build and fit out of TV Detection vans (including the installation of equipment manufactured by the BBC).  
Lot 2 related to the research and development of new methods of detection.  Lot 1 services were awarded 
to dB Broadcast Ltd.  The final decision on Lot 2 services was that they would not be externally awarded 
and would thus be retained by the BBC.   
 
The statement in RFI20110260 is therefore accurate i.e. TV Licensing hand-held detectors and the 
detection equipment installed in TV Licensing vans is manufactured by the BBC itself.  I would note here 
that TV Licensing did, for a limited period in 1998 – 1999, contract out the manufacture (based on designs 
provided by the BBC) of handheld detection devices to Buckman Hardy Associates (BHA).  I have been 
unable to locate further details of this contract due to the significant time that has elapsed. 
The statements in RFI20090881 require clarification.  The first statement says that “van-based detection 

equipment is sent for calibration at the original manufacturer every 6-9 months”.  Calibration is undertaken by 



 

 

BBC staff, but takes place at dB Broadcast Ltd’s premises during the 6-9 month servicing of TV Licensing 
vans (which is carried out by dB Broadcast Ltd).  The first statement should have been expressed more 
clearly and I apologise for any confusion caused. 
 
The second relevant statement in RFI20090881 states that the “original manufacturer calibrates the vans.  In 

accordance with section 1(1) of the Act, I can confirm that we do not hold information relating specifically to the 

costs associated with calibration.  This is because it is subsumed within the broader payment by the BBC of one of 

the TV Licensing partners (i.e. it is a condition of that partner’s contract that the work is completed)”  This 
response is similarly unclear as it has confused servicing of the TV Licensing vans with calibration of the 
detection equipment.  To clarify, I confirm that we do not hold information relating specifically to the costs 
associated with the servicing of the vans.  The costs of calibration are an internal BBC cost. 
 

3. Where does the BBC currently manufacture this equipment? 

 
The TV detection equipment is manufactured by the BBC’s department of Future Media & Technology in 
West London. 
 

4. What were the start and end dates for the contract between the BBC (or its licensing agent) and dB 

Broadcast Limited referred to above? 

 
The contract commenced 4th February 2009 expired 28th August 2009. 
 
Your appeal rights 
 
This enquiry has been dealt with under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act, as indicated above.  If 
you are not satisfied that we have complied with the Act in responding to your request, you have the right 
to an internal review by a BBC senior manager or legal adviser.  Please contact us at the address above 
explaining what you would like us to review and including the reference number given at the start of this 
letter.  If you are not satisfied with the internal review, you may appeal to the Information Commissioner, 
whose contact details are as follows:  Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, 
Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF; telephone: 01625 545700; www.ico.gov.uk. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
Dan McGregor 
Senior Policy Adviser, TV Licensing Management Team 
 
 




